
1

PublicAccessEDRMS

From: Ewa Arapi 

Sent: 27 November 2019 13:48

To: DC Admin

Subject: [EXT] Planning Application no- 19/01818/OUT

Attachments: 1818 Milton Keynes.pdf; 1818 Caldecotte.pdf

Dear Planning,

Please find attached the Board`s response to the above planning application.

Kind regards

Ewa Arapi
Finance Administrator

Bedford Group of Drainage Boards|Vale House|Broadmead Road|Stewartby|Bedfordshire|MK43 9ND

| www.idbs.org.uk

The Bedford Group is a consortium of the Bedfordshire and River Ivel Internal Drainage Board, the Buckingham and River Ouzel Internal 
Drainage Board and the Alconbury and Ellington Internal Drainage Board.

Information in this message and any associated files attached it, may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this 
email in error please notify the author immediately by return email or telephone and then delete this message and any associated 
attachments and do not copy it to anyone else. Any correspondence with the sender will be subject to automatic monitoring for 
inappropriate content.

Your information will be processed in accordance with the law, in particular current Data Protection Legislation. If you have contacted the 
Board/s for a service then your personal data will be processed in order to provide that service or answer your enquiry. For full details of our 
Privacy Policy and your rights please go to our website at www.idbs.org.uk .

The information that you provide will only be used for the purpose of the Board/s unless there is a legal authority to do otherwise. The 
contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act, the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004. The Bedford Group of Drainage Board address may also be accessed by someone other than 
the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

The statements in this message are made by the individual who sent them and do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of The 
Bedford Group of Drainage Boards.






